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ADDENDUM NO. TWO (2) 

TO 

COMMERCIAL APRON EXPANSION 

HILTON HEAD ISLAND AIRPORT 

HILTON HEAD ISLAND, SOUTH CAROLINA 

IFB # 060420HXD 

TBE PROJECT NO.  2119-1906 

 

June 5, 2020 

 

 

From:  Talbert, Bright & Ellington, Inc. 

  2000 Park Street, Suite 101 

  Columbia, SC 29201 

 

 

 

 

 

To:  All Bidders of Record 

 

This Addendum is hereby made a part of the contract documents and specifications of the above 

referenced project.  All other requirements of the original specification shall remain in effect in their 

respective order.  Acknowledge receipt of this addendum by inserting its number and date in the 

proposal form. 

 

SPECIFICATIONS 

 

1. In section P-152 of the Technical Specifications, in section 152-2.2 Excavation (b.) 

Undercutting, DELETE the words “Unsuitable materials to be disposed off the airport.” and 

INSERT the revised words “Unsuitable materials to be disposed of in waste areas as shown 

on the plans. Unsuitable soils shall be placed in separate waste area from the suitable soils 

waste area in a location or locations approved by the Owner.” 

2. In section P-152 of the Technical Specifications, in section 152-2.2 Excavation (b.) 

Undercutting, DELETE the words “Undercutting will be paid as unclassified excavation”, 

and INSERT the revised words “Undercutting will be paid as unsuitable excavation.” 

  

PLANS 

 

1. REMOVE AND REPLACE the original plan sheet 150 with the revised plan sheet 150 

attached to this Addendum. 

  

2. MODIFY plan sheet 451 by ADDING the detail shown on “Underdrain Detail - Addendum 

2” attached to this Addendum. 

 

3. REMOVE AND REPLACE the original plan sheet 650 with the revised plan sheet 650 

attached to this Addendum. 
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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

 

1. Question: The sequence of construction states only clearing & grubbing in areas of basin are 

to be completed prior to clearing of the remaining areas.  During the pre-bid it was stated; 

“All clearing and grubbing could be completed in one phase” Please confirm all clearing and 

grubbing and be completed in the initial phase? 

Answer: The statement made during the Pre-Bid was, since all of the clearing and grubbing 

area falls within the designated Phase 1 limits, all of the clearing and grubbing needs to be 

completed during Phase 1 of this project. 

 

2. Question: Will a FOD barrier be required around the perimeter of the site adjacent to 

Taxiway F and Parking Apron? 

Answer: See revised plan sheet 150 attached to this Addendum for the FOD barrier 

requirements associated with the temporary SIDA fence shown on the revised sheet 150. 

 

3. Question: Please provide information regarding the requirements for personnel to have 

completed the “Airports Ground Vehicle Driver Training Program”. (Duration time for 

training and any fees required to be paid by contractor). 

Answer: The Contractor awarded the construction contract for this project will be required 

to schedule his/her key field personnel to attend the Owner’s Vehicle Driver Training 

Program and successfully pass this Program prior to receiving driver privileges in the active 

Aircraft Operations Area. There is no fee required by the Owner for this program. The total 

amount of time is dependent on the total number of Contractor employees who attend the 

Program. Typically, one day should be allotted for the Program. However, Contact the 

Airport Director for specific timeframes required due to COVID-19 policies currently in 

place. 

 

4. Question: Specification section 152-2.2 Excavation (b.) Undercutting, States; “Unsuitable 

materials to be disposed off the airport”.  During pre-bid it was stated the unsuitable 

excavation was to be stockpiled at the “Waste Area Stockpile”.  Please clarify. 

Answer: See item 1 under the “Specifications” section above for the clarification. 

 

5. Question: Specification section 152-2.2 Excavation (b.) Undercutting, States; “Undercutting 

will be paid as unclassified excavation”. Please clarify this is incorrect and will be paid under 

the pay item # 13 “Unsuitable Excavation”. 

Answer: See item 2 under the “Specifications” section above for the clarification. 

 

6. Question: Is the contractor responsible for conducting the weekly inspections and 

reporting for the SWPPP requirements or will this be provided by the owners testing 

agency? 

Answer: The Contractor is responsible for conducting the weekly inspections and the related 

documentation/reporting requirements for the SWPPP. 
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7. Question: There is no detail in the plans for the 4” Perforated under-drain pipe.  

a. Is stone/granular material required around the pipe? 

b. Is a cleanout needed at the end of the pipe? 

c. Please provide details. 

Answer: See “Underdrain Detail - Addendum 2” attached to this Addendum as addressed in 

item 2 under the “Plans” section above. 

 

8. Question: Will the owners testing representative also be doing the weekly SWPPP inspection 

and reporting?  

Answer: No. See question and answer number 6 above. 

 

9. Question: If there are any noise restrictions for this project, please provide requirements?  

Answer: There are no known noise restrictions known for this project at this time. However, 

it is each bidder’s responsibility to determine if any work proposed for this project will be 

subject to noise restrictions from the Town of Hilton Head Island. 

 

10. Question: Can grinders be used on site for chipping the clearing debris, prior to hauling off?  

Answer: Yes, provided the debris from the grinding operation does not impact normal 

operation of the Airport including, but not limited to, foreign object debris (FOD) on the 

airfield/aircraft parking areas, or excessive dust creation. Additionally, the grinding 

operation shall be performed during normal business hours. 

 

11. Question: Did not see any daily hours of operation. Are there any time restraints for working 

on site?  

Answer: There are no time restraints established for working onsite. Any nighttime work 

must be coordinated with the Owner/Engineer in advance in writing by the Contractor and 

the Contractor shall be responsible for providing adequate artificial lighting for the proper 

performance, inspection and testing of the work in accordance with the Contract Documents 

and industry standards when natural lighting is insufficient for proper performance, 

inspection and testing of the work. The Contractor is responsible for submitting an artificial 

lighting plan to the RPR for review well in advance of any scheduled nighttime work. 

 

12. Question: Is weekend work allowed?  

Answer: Yes. 
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ADDENDUM NO. TWO (2) 

TO 

COMMERCIAL APRON EXPANSION 

HILTON HEAD ISLAND AIRPORT 

 

ATTACHMENTS 

 

 
1. Revised plan sheet 150 

  

2. Underdrain Detail - Addendum 2 

 

3. Revised plan sheet 650 

 

 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. TWO (2) 
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